

# Canton of Abertridwr Council Minutes



**13th November 2011** Wandl Community Centre

Opened at 1.00pm

Present: DEAN CARAUNA, NANCY VANDER KOOI, JASON DODDS, CELESTE WHEATER, ANDREW SHARP, ANNE BUSBY, BRETT BUSBY, LINDA THOMPSON, LINDSEY COWELL, ANNE RAMSDEN, STEVEN BAKER, AMANDA BAKER

NEWCOMERS – FRANK MEREDITH [HAVE A GO DAY DEMO], STEPHANIE YOUELL [RECOMMENDED BY LANA BLAKE]

Apologies:, JO-ANN COLYER, CHRIS COLYER, MANDY L'ESTRELLE, ADRIAN L'ESTRELLE, RHYS FFORRESTER

Meeting Chaired by Dino D'Malta

## Business Arising from the Minutes

PREVIOUS MINUTES READ

WHAT WILL BE OUR PART IN AUTUMN GATHERING 2012. QUESTION PUT FORWARD, IS IT HAPPENING. UNKNOWN AS NO BIDS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED, KONRAD ASKS HOW AN EVENT BID FOR AG IS DECIDED.

PENCAMPWR KITCHEN DISCUSSION TO CONTINUE, INVESTIGATION BY GARY GREEN. GARY NEEDS TO BE CONTACTED TO SEE IF HE'S STILL DOING THIS.

FUNDRAISING TO BRING KING AND QUEEN TO PENCAMPWR. MERYK CLEAR SKINS???

PENCAMPWR- SETUP TO BE THURSDAY

DISCUSSION ON WHAT AID TO GIVE ST LAZARUS, MURDOCH O'DAY

ADVANCED ARMOR TRAINING- SIR KANE HOPES TO BRING SIR FABIAN, ANEALA AGREES TO PROVIDE SOME OF THE FUNDING, IT IS STILL IN DISCUSSION.

TALK LIKE A PIRATE DAY WAS A WASH OUT

COLLEGE CHALLENGE – WE WERE ROBBED

PREVIOUS MINUTES ACCEPTED

## OFFICERS REPORT;

### CHATELAINE-

NOTHING TO REPORT

WEB MINISTER- IS IN THE PROCESS OF REPORTING TO UPLINE; HE HAS ALSO REQUESTED A DEVICE IMAGE FROM VALLON D'OR TO PUT ON ABERTRIDWR SPLASH PAGE FOR THEIR WEBSITE LINK.

**CHRONICLER** – THE RHOL SPEAKES FOR ITSELF, ALIANORE SUGGESTS A KNOW YOUR PEERS, KING/QUEEN, PRINCE/PRINCESS STORY. A SORT OF PRE INTRODUCTION. SUGGESTION FAVOURED BUT PIC/STORY SHOULD BE REQUESTED FROM ROYALS.

**ARTS AND SCIENCE**- PROPOSE LEATHER WORKSHOP, LAMELLAR AND OTHER LEATHERWORK COORDINATE WITH ANDRE AND BARON. NEED TO SEND TO LISTS TO GAUGE INTEREST ON WASCAL AND POPULACE. REQUEST A&S STORIES FOR RHOL, EVEN IF JUST AN IMAGE AND DESCRIPTION

**CONSTABLE**- SEEKING WHO ARE THE CONSTABLES AT LARGE WILL PUT ON LIST UPDATING REPORTS. SOUGHT INDEMNITIES FROM ALIANORE FOR BEGINNING OF YEAR.

**LIBRARIAN**- LIBRARY IS IN A REASONABLY GOOD STATE. THANK YOU TO LIDUINA FOR DONATION OF 3 MORE BOOKS. ILARIA IS SEEKING BASIC BOOKS SUITABLE FOR NEWCOMERS, TO HELP THEM GET STARTED, PURCHASE MORE KNOWN WORLD HANDBOOKS...BRING UP AT DEC COUNCIL

**MARSHAL**- MENTIONED CHAMPIONSHIP [CAN'T REMEMBER REST OF YOUR REPORT]

**B&B**- KANE AGENDA ITEMS - BARONIAL TIMELINE, PETITION TO BECOME BARONY HAS GONE OUT TO THE OTHER BARONIES AND HAVE HAD ENTHUSIASTIC RESPONSE, WILL GO TO DEC BOD MEETING SO FAR ON TRACK BUT DO NOT PUT A DATE ON IT. [THOUGH BY PENCAMPWR IS HOPEFUL]

DICUSSION OF NOVEMBER CROWN TOURNEY...WHO WON, WHO WAS IN IT AND THE LACK OF ADVERTISEMENT OF THE CROWN LIST AND THEIR CONSORTS

**HERALD**- SUBMISSION RECEIVED BUT NEEDED CHECKING

OBLIO REQUESTED CLARIFICATION ON HIS SUGGESTION OF A BARONIAL OFFICER OF HISTORIAN, WE WERE INFORMED BY BARONESS THAT ANEALA COUNCIL DECIDED NOT TO CREATE AN OFFICER POSITION BUT A DAY WAS HELD TO REMENINCE, PICTURES AND STORIES RECORDED AND PHOTOS SHARED.. CORRELLATION TO BE DONE BY PANTERA

HISTORY OF IRONBEAK TOLD BY BARONESS, HOW IT WAS STOLEN AND THEN FOUND IN CASH CONVERTERS AND RETURNED. AND HOW LORD MARCELLUS WAS COMMISSIONED TO MAKE A NEW ONE AND THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN BARONIAL SWORD AND BARONS SWORD

## PAST EVENTS

**November 9TH SENIORS HAVE A GO DAY**- GREAT DAY LOTS OF INTEREST, ATTENDED BY KANE, LIDUINA, ROSE AND ALIANORE...PROBLEM WITH FOLDING DISPLAY BOARDS BLOWING OVER IN THE WIND. HOWEVER THE NEW CARPET MAT DISPLAY BEHIND TABLE, ATTACHED TO PAVILLION WALL WORKED GREAT, WILL BE USED AGAIN AT HIGHLAND GATHERING DEMO.

**OCTOBER 9TH ARABIAN NIGHTS PICNIC** – EVERYONE AGREED IT WAS A GREAT DAY, REPORT STILL TO COME. BARONESS COMMENTED THAT THE FOOD WAS WONDERFUL, DINO INTERJECTED THAT THE FIGHTERS COULDN'T EAT IT THOUGH.

**OCTOBER 15TH BAL D'ANEALA** – BARONESS BRANWEN REPORTED THAT THERE WERE 37 DANCES DANCED ON THE NIGHT AND ALL DANCED TO LIVE MUSIC B&B GAVE OUT 3 BARIONAL CYPHERS TO VISITING LAURELS

**MORNING OF OCTOBER 15TH LAURELS COLLEGIUM** – DANCING, DANCING, SINGING

**OCTOBER 16TH CONTINUATION OF LAURELS COLLEGIUM**- DANCING, PEWTER CASTING AND BOOK BINDING, MUSIC

**INFORMATION FROM KWINANA DEMO** – HELD BY THE SHIRE OF DRAGONS BAY  
SIR PETER SENT A LETTER TO THE BARON AND BARONESS PRAISING LORD KONRADS FIGHTING SKILLS  
LORD RAYNALD WAS MADE SQUIRE TO SIR PETER....SIR PETER NEW SHIRE CHAMPION

## UPCOMING EVENTS

### **NOVEMBER 20TH HIGHLAND GATHERING DEMO**

KONRAD – SETUP TIME 8.30AM, CARS OFF SITE 9AM STARTING TIME 11.00AM  
KONRAD RECEIVED NEW PAPERWORK FROM ARMADALE COUNCIL WANTING US TO PAY FOR OUR PRESENCE  
ON SITE, THEY THOUGHT WE WERE SELLING. THIS HAS BEEN RESOLVED EQUIPMENT FOR DEMO-  
PAVILLION, ERIC ETC TAKEN SUNDAY BY KONRAD AND ALIANORE

### **NOVEMBER 27TH ABERTRIDWR/AACHENFELD COMBINED TRAINING DAY**

ALIANORE REQUESTED TRAINING BE SWITCHED TO THE BOWMEN OF MELVILLE ARCHERY GROUNDS ON  
BEASLEY RD LEEMING IN ORDER TO RUN THE LAST REGIONAL IKAC. A REQUEST WAS ALSO SENT TO  
AACHENFELD WITH BARONESS BRANWEN ON THE IDEA OF HAVING A COMBINED TRAINING DAY AND SHE  
HAS INFORMED US THAT AACHENFELD HAVE AGREED.

**DECEMBER 4TH DRAGONS BAY YULE** – NO INFORMATION AS YET. IT IS THOUGHT THERE WON'T BE ONE  
WITH IT BEING SO CLOSE TO 12<sup>TH</sup> NIGHT.

**DECEMBER 5TH TOYS FOR TOTS** – HADRIAN, IT IS BEING HELD AT MASONS LANDING CANNINGTON ...EVENT  
HAS APPROVAL FROM ANEALA COURT 10AM DONATION FEE  
A&S SHIELD COVER DECORATED WITH CHILDS FAVOURITE CHARACTER

**DECEMBER 18TH ABERTRIDWR XMAS PARTY** 1PM POT LUCK....TO BE HELD AT WANDI...SUGGESTION TO  
PUT UP POPUP OVER CLUBROOM BARBEQUE.  
2012

### **JANUARY 6TH – 8TH LOCHAC CORONATION 12TH NIGHT**

D'GAUNT NEW STEWARD .....CAMPING AT WANDI

LOCAL A&S COMP YET TO BE DECIDED, BARONESS BRANWEN IS RUNNING A&S....  
LIDUINA MERCHANT LIAISON

JANUARY 14<sup>TH</sup> -15<sup>TH</sup> LAUREL COLLEGIA  
BARONESS BRANWEN HAS INFORMED COUNCIL OF ANOTHER LAUREL COLLEGIA  
BEING HELD MISTRESS ROWAN MAY BE ATTENDING– NTH PERTH LESSER HALL 10AM PRICE \$10

DATE ??? AL THING ABERTRIDWR JANUARY – AIR CONDITIONED HALL

## NEW BUSINESS

OBLIO WANTS EVENT STEWARDS TO CHECK DETAILS OF THEIR EVENTS BEFORE BEING ADVERTISED TO  
PREVENT MISTAKES. MISTRESS LIDUINA RAN THROUGH PROCESS, SENESCHEL SIGN OFF, ONLINE EVENT  
FORM AND EMAILS GOING OUT TO PEGASUS, CHRONICLERS AND WEB OFFICERS.

OBLIO SUGGESTS CREATION OF AN EVENTS CO-ORDINATER?// HE WAS INFORMED THAT IS A SENESHCEL  
ROLE

CONSENSUS OF MAJORITY ???CAN'T REMEMBER WHAT THIS WAS ABOUT

SPARE PENCAMPWR GOBLETS TO BE SOLD ON THE LIST AND IN THE RHOL. ALIANORE PROVIDING PICTURES TO THE CHRONICLER

GOBLETS 2008 \$3 21 LEFT

GOBLETS 2011 \$12

LIDUINA NEEDS TO KNOW BY DEC MEETING FOR NEXT YEARS PENCAMPWR GOBLETS. NEEDS TO HOLD AT LEAST 400ML. HOW MANY AND WHAT STYLE DO WE WANT. IMAGES TO BE PUT UP ON SITE FOR DECISION. LIDUINA – STICKERS FOR ABERTRIDWR, OBLIO INTERJECTS TO LEARN ABOUT HIS PROPOSAL. IT WAS APPROVED BY ANEALA OBLIO RECEIVED NO WORD ON IT. ANEALA BARONIAL STICKERS WOULD BECOME REDUNDANT WHEN ABERTRIDWR GOES TO BARONY ITSELF, SO DO WE WANT OUR OWN.

Meeting Closed: 2.53PM

Next Meeting: DEC 11<sup>TH</sup> 2011  
At Wandri

Council Minutes Confirmed

---

Lord Dino  
Deputy Seneschal of Abertridwr  
11<sup>th</sup> of December 2011